COMPANIES

NEW ZEALAND DOIA 1718-0831

15 January 2018

Karen Martyn

fyi-request-7031-53bc969a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Karen Martyn

| refer to your email dated 18 December 2017 in which you requested, under the Official Information
Act 1982, “for 2015, 2016 and 2017, how many societies have been prosecuted under the
Incorporated Societies Act 19082 You also asked “for each year, which sections of the Act were the
prosecutions gssociated?”

| can advise that no incorporated societies were prosecuted by the Registrar of Incorporated
Societies in the years 2015 — 2017. The Companies Office holds no information on any prosecutions

that might have been brought by the Police or any other party.

Yours faithfully

/j/ W“f -
Michael Bfos 1
Assistant Registrar of Intorporated Societies
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